STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: Community Redevelopment Agency MEETING DATE: August 22, 2024
FROM: Michael Daniels, AICP, Planning & Zoning Director
SUBJECT: Public Art Process Overview Michael Daniels

BACKGROUND

On July 9th, Inspire Placemaking Collective conducted a Public Art Workshop with the
public and key stakeholders to facilitate ideas and come up with conceptual designs and
themes for public art in the CRA relating to:

e historic hotel plague identification
e utility box design

e storm inlet design

e trash can design

These concepts were presented and approved at the July 11" CRA meeting.

The next phase in the scope of the project is to develop a structured public art process to ensure
transparency, inclusivity and alignment with the CRA’s redevelopment plan objectives.

The attached Public Art Process Overview provides a detailed step by step process from submittal
to completion for a public art project within the CRA for both CRA led projects and non CRA led
projects. The steps include:

CRA Led Projects

Step 1: Initiation

Step 2: Call for Artists

Step 3: Review / Approval
Step 4: Execute Art Program
Step 5: Launch

Non CRA Led Projects
Step 1: Initiation

Step 2: Review / Approval
Step 4: Execute Art Program



Attachments include:

e Public Art Process Report
e Public Art Workshop Presentation

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the Public Art Process Overview.

RECOMMENDED MOTION:
Motion to approve the Public Art Process Overview as submitted.



